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Richard Phillips

From: Simon Chapman <Simon.Chapman@rpsgroup.com>
Sent: 05 October 2022 12:17
To: Richard Phillips
Subject: RE: Former EMI Site, Dawley Road - 8294/APP/2022/2576

Dear Richard,  
 
Further to your email, I can confirm that the EMI Archive Trust have uploaded a picture of the memorial plaque onto 
the War Memorials Trust website.   
 
https://www.warmemorialsonline.org.uk/memorial/198269/ 
 
In addition, the EMI Archive Trust have written to the War Memorials Trust to advise them of their new contact 
details.   
 
I would be grateful if you could provide an update on the progress of the planning application? 
 
I look forward to hearing from you.  
 
Kind regards,  
 
 
 
Simon  
 
Simon Chapman  
Director 
RPS | Consulting UK & Ireland  
D  0207 832 0285 
E  simon.chapman@rpsgroup.com 

 

From: Simon Chapman  
Sent: 20 September 2022 11:55 
To: Richard Phillips <RPhillips@Hillingdon.Gov.UK> 
Subject: RE: Former EMI Site, Dawley Road - 8294/APP/2022/2576 [Filed 20 Sep 2022 11:55] 
 
Hi Richard,  
 
Thank you for your email, and for forwarding the War Memorials Trust consultation response.  
 
We will arrange for a photograph of the memorial to be taken and uploaded to the specified websites.  
 
Kind regards,  
 
 
 
Simon  
 
Simon Chapman  
Director 
RPS | Consulting UK & Ireland  
D  0207 832 0285 
E  simon.chapman@rpsgroup.com 
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From: Richard Phillips <RPhillips@Hillingdon.Gov.UK>  
Sent: 20 September 2022 10:04 
To: Simon Chapman <Simon.Chapman@rpsgroup.com> 
Subject: Former EMI Site, Dawley Road - 8294/APP/2022/2576 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of RPS. 
Simon, 
 
I attach comments on the above application from the War Memorials Trust. 
 
They are asking for photographs of the EMI war memorial to be uploaded onto their website. 
 
Can you please copy me in to your response. 
 
Many thanks, 
 
Richard 
Hillingdon Council routinely monitors the content of emails sent and received via its network for the purposes of 
ensuring compliance with its policies and procedures. The contents of this message are for the attention and use of 
the intended addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient or addressee, or the person responsible for 
sending the message you may not copy, forward, disclose or otherwise use it or any part of it in any way. To do so 
may be unlawful. If you receive this email by mistake please advise the sender immediately. Where opinions are 
expressed they are not necessarily those of the London Borough of Hillingdon. Service by email is not accepted 
unless by prior agreement.  

This e-mail message and any attached file is the property of the sender and is sent in confidence to the addressee only. 

Internet communications are not secure and RPS is not responsible for their abuse by third parties, any alteration or corruption in transmission or for any loss 
or damage caused by a virus or by any other means. 

RPS Group Plc, company number: 208 7786 (England). Registered office: 20 Western Avenue Milton Park Abingdon Oxfordshire OX14 4SH. 
 
RPS Group Plc web link: http://www.rpsgroup.com 


